Contact

mikayla22robinson@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ mikaylamrobinson (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Python

SQL

Tableau

Honors-Awards

Dean's List

Honors Program

Mikayla Robinson

Biologist, Data Scientist

Greater New York City Area

Summary

I'm a student at Ohio Wesleyan University, relocating to NYC in December. My major, Zoology, lets me learn about biology, research methods, and laboratory techniques. My background in the sciences grew my love for detail and data. I am very interested in data analysis, and I'm learning Python, SQL, Tableau, and Advanced Excel on the side.

Experience

El Centro De La Raza

Volunteer

May 2018 - August 2018 (4 months)

I was awarded a Theory-to-Practice grant from OWU to spend a summer working at El Centro de la Raza - a center for the Latino community in Seattle. I worked as the volunteer coordinator, managing and recruiting volunteers across 43 programs, and soliciting donations to support non-profit fundraising efforts. I also familiarized myself with the SalesForce CRM to manage the organization's volunteer information.

Ohio Wesleyan University
Lab Teaching Assistant
August 2017 - May 2018 (10 months)

As Lab Teaching Assistant for General Chemistry, I helped prepare and facilitate lab demonstrations. I also actively provided assistance to students as they conducted lab work, while enforcing safety regulations and maintaining a clean lab environment.

Grant Medical Center
Volunteer
July 2016 - May 2018 (1 year 11 months)
Columbus, Ohio Area

Alongside hospital staff, I provided support to families and patients in order to improve their treatment in any way. I used Epic healthcare software to

efficiently manage patient visitation and patients waiting to be seen in the emergency room.

4-H Center for Youth Development

Volunteer

September 2015 - September 2017 (2 years 1 month)

After being a long-term 4-H member, I acted as a mentor to children in the organization. As a leader in 4-H, I was available to help members with their projects, facilitate team building activities, and help younger members in developing their leadership skills.

Education

Ohio Wesleyan University
Bachelor's degree, Zoology · (2015 - 2018)